



# MIRANDA WIPPERFURTH

HELLO, I'M MIRANDA.

I am a 27 year old graphic designer living in Eau Claire, WI.

Although I am classically trained in Industrial Design, my true love lies in the cross over between 2D and 3D design. It has been an absolute joy getting to work on both sides of design, in the industrial design and graphic design fields. Learning skills on both sides of the design spectrum, has been monumental in my growth as a designer. I am excited to see where my career takes me. I look forward to you reviewing my resume and portfolio. Thank you!

## CONTACT

(608) 370 - 3088  
mwipperfurthdesign@gmail.com

3718 Brian St  
Eau Claire, WI 54701

## LEADERSHIP

**GNC CARES**  
May 2019- Present  
Secretary + Member

**IDSA UW-STOUT CHAPTER**  
September 2016- May 2017  
Public Relations + Social Media

**FORWARD MAGAZINE**  
September 2016- May 2017  
Photographer

**IDSA UW-STOUT CHAPTER**  
September 2015- May 2016  
Vice President

## INTERESTS

**HOBBIES**  
Sewing, Oddities, Kayaking, Photography, Lap Swimming, Live Music, Gardening + Traveling

**VOLUNTEER WORK**  
GNC Cares, Boys + Girls Club of Eau Claire, Junior Achievement of Wisconsin, Agne's Kitchen Food Pantry, Relay for Life, and WI River Riverside Cleanup

## EDUCATION

### BACHELOR'S DEGREE - BFA in INDUSTRIAL DESIGN

University of Wisconsin Stout - Menomonie, WI  
September 2012 - May 2017

#### AWARDS + HONORS

IDSA Merit Scholar Winner for UW-Stout 2017  
Chancellor's Award 2012-2017 for 3.5+ GPA  
National + Stout Chapter IDSA Member 2012-2017

### STUDY ABROAD - PRODUCT DESIGN + GRAPHIC DESIGN

HAWK Hochschule Hildesheim - Hildesheim, Germany  
Hochschule fur Angewandte Wissenschaft und Kunst  
September 2014 - August 2015

#### AWARDS + HONORS

SELUX Germany - Street Lighting Competition 2015  
1st Place Lighting Design Presentation

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### GRAPHIC DESIGNER + POINT OF PURCHASE

Great Northern Corporation / Instore - Chippewa Falls, WI  
July 2018 - Present

#### RESPONSIBILITIES

Designing Graphics, Laying Out Dielines, Creating Mockups, Sketching, Ideation, Photography, Prepress, Rendering.

### GRAPHIC DESIGNER + INDUSTRIAL DESIGNER

Studio MLM International - Menomonie, WI  
June 2017 - July 2018

#### RESPONSIBILITIES

Industrial Design, Graphic Design, Packaging Design, Web Design, Sketching, Ideation, Branding, Marketing, Product Photography, Story Boarding, Social Media Content.

### PORTRAIT PHOTOGRAPHER + VIDEOGRAPHER

MLW Photography, LLC - Eau Claire, WI  
September 2010 - Present

### PRODUCT PHOTOGRAPHER

UW Stout School of Art + Design - Menomonie, WI  
September 2015 - May 2017

### GRAPHIC DESIGN + INDUSTRIAL DESIGN INTERN

Great Northern Corporation - Chippewa Falls, WI  
January 2016 - August 2016

### VIDEOGRAPHER + GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Drop Frame Productions - Prairie Du Sac, WI  
September 2015 - May 2017

## PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

ADOBE SUITE		GRAPHIC DESIGN	
SKETCHING		UX + UI DESIGN	
PHOTOGRAPHY		MODELING	
PRINT FILE PREP		RENDERING	